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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 07-0239 Version: 1 Name: As-Needed General Consulting Services
Type: City Resolution Status: Passed
File created: 5/1/2007 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council
On agenda: 7/3/2007 Final action: 7/3/2007
Title: Subject: As-Needed General Consulting Services
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt An Agency Resolution Authorizing The Agency Administrator To Award,
Negotiate, And Execute Professional Services Agreements Without Returning To The Agency With
Economic Consultants To Provide As-Needed General Economic Consulting Services In A Total
Amount Not To Exceed $480,000 Or Up To $160,000 Per Contract, Plus An Allocation For A Contract
Amount Compliance Fee To The City In An Amount Not To Exceed 3% Of The Contract Mount, For
The Following Redevelopment Project Areas: Broadway/Macarthur/San Pablo, Central City East,
Central District, Coliseum, Oakland Army Base, And West Oakland

Sponsors: Community & Economic Development Agency

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental Report.pdf, 3. 2007-0057 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

7/3/2007 1 Meeting of the Oakland City Adopted Pass
Council

6/28/2007 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled

6/26/2007 1 *Special Concurrent Meeting of the  Approved as Amended the Pass
Redevelopment Agency and Recommendation of Staff, and Forward

Council Community & Economic
Development Committee

5/3/2007 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: As-Needed General Consulting Services
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt An Agency Resolution Authorizing The Agency Administrator To Award, Negotiate,
And Execute Professional Services Agreements Without Returning To The Agency With Economic Consultants
To Provide As-Needed General Economic Consulting Services In A Total Amount Not To Exceed $480,000 Or
Up To $160,000 Per Contract, Plus An Allocation For A Contract Amount Compliance Fee To The City In An
Amount Not To Exceed 3% Of The Contract Mount, For The Following Redevelopment Project Areas:
Broadway/Macarthur/San Pablo, Central City East, Central District, Coliseum, Oakland Army Base, And West
Oakland
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